Tracing Your Sheffield World War One Ancestors









© Sheffield Libraries Archives and Information 2013 v.1.0 March 2013

Front cover illustrations - left to right:

A E Bell, of Sheffield, c. 1914 (Sheffield Archives: SY284/B17/14)

Gravestone of Saville Tasker (d. 1918), Dore graveyard, 2012 (Sheffield Local Studies Library: Picture Sheffield t02515)

Shell Workers, Cammell Laird and Co. Ltd., Sheffield, 1916 (Sheffield Local Studies Library: Picture Sheffield s00540)

Images can be copied for private or educational use without permission from us, though we ask that the following acknowledgement is included '[document reference number] From the collections of Sheffield Libraries Archives and Information'. Please contact us if you wish to publish, exhibit or broadcast any of the information within this *Guide*.

You can download a copy of this *Guide* from www.sheffield.gov.uk/archives

Contents

Armed Forces	4
Local Regiments	5
Sheffield City Battalion (The Sheffield Pals)	5
York and Lancaster Regiment	6
Hallamshire Battalion	6
King's Own Yorkshire Light Infantry (KOYLI)	6
Queen's Own Yorkshire Dragoons	7
West Riding Divisional Royal Engineers	7
3rd West Riding Brigade Royal Field Artillery	7
3rd West Riding Field Ambulance	7
Sheffield Volunteer Defence Corps	8
Conscientious Objectors	8
Courts Martial ('Shot at Dawn')	8
Rolls of Honour and War Memorials	8
Births, Marriages and Deaths	11
Census Returns	12
Electoral Registers	12
<u>Newspapers</u>	12
<u>Trade Directories</u>	13
<u>Schools</u>	13
Hospitals and Mental Institutions	13
Further Reading	14
Sheffield Local Studies Library and Sheffield Archives facilities	15
Contact details	16

Introduction

This booklet lists sources available within Sheffield Libraries Archives and Information for tracing the men and women of Sheffield who were involved in World War One.

Note there are separate guides for researching the role of women during the war and for <u>Sheffield and World War One</u>.

Armed Forces

There are quite a few websites which provide access to military service records:

The original service records for most men and women are held at the National Archives at Kew in Surrey. They have produced guidance on what records there are and how to use them:

http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/records/looking-for-person/default.htm

Many of the WWI service records from the National Archives are available online: http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/records/our-online-records.htm

Many records are also available on www.ancestry.com:
http://www.ancestry.co.uk/learn/military-records/ww1-british-army-service-records.aspx. You can access Ancestry for free at every library and archive service across South Yorkshire.

Information on the armed forces - for instance prisoners of war, the national roll of honour, etc. - is also available at FindMyPast: http://www.findmypast.co.uk/content/search-menu/military-armed-forces-and-conflict

Transcriptions of several million service records: http://www.forces-war-records.co.uk/

The website from Naval and Military Press provides access to information about soldiers killed in the Great War – with complementary details to information held by the Commonwealth War Graves Commission www.military-genealogy.com

The London Gazette enables you to check gallantry medal awards and possible citations - www.gazettes-online.co.uk

The Army Museum Ogilby Trust's website provides contact details for regimental museums around the country - www.armymuseums.org.uk

Details of over 30,000 Sheffield men and women who served the war effort gathered by Dean Hill are available online at: http://sheffieldsoldierww1.co.uk/Index.html

Indexes to images of Sheffield men and women:

Surnames A-L: http://www.sheffieldhistory.co.uk/forums/index.php/topic/5958-images-of-sheffields-great-war-soldiers-surnames-m-z/

http://www.sheffieldhistory.co.uk/forums/index.php/topic/10140-images-of-sheffields-great-war-soldiers/

<u>www.picturesheffield.com</u> has images of some Sheffield men and women: http://www.picturesheffield.com/frontend.php?action=search&keywords=Popular_Themes;EQUALS;World War One

You can search a database of over 1.7 million names of those who died during both world wars online at the Commonwealth War Graves Commission: http://www.cwgc.org/

The War Graves Photographic Project (in association of with the Commonwealth War Graves Commission) has photographs of some of the graves and memorials to the fallen available to order online: http://www.twgpp.org/index.php

The National Archives guide to tracing information on prisoners of war: http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/records/looking-for-person/britishpowfirstworldwar.htm

List of men from Wombwell Main Colliery in H.M. Forces who enlisted, 1914 - 1918 (Sheffield Archives: NCB/982)

Colliery Time Book giving details of enlisted men, 1913 – 1915 (Sheffield Archives: NCB/1558)

Sheffield Reference and Information Library (in the Central Library) also has the following:

- Jane's Fighting Ships, 1914 and 1915
- Death Sentences Passed by Military Courts 1914 1924
- Army List, Navy List & Air Force List

Local Regiments and Battalions

Sheffield City Battalion (The Sheffield Pals)

On the outbreak of war Lord Kitchener, the Secretary of State for War, realised that the small regular army would need more men for a long war. On 7th August 1914 an appeal was launched for 100,000 volunteers and within a month there had been 500,000. These volunteers enlisted for the duration of the war and many were formed into what became known as 'Pals Battalions', localised units with the men often coming from the same social background or place of work.

The idea of forming a Sheffield battalion came from two Sheffield University students, supported by the Vice-Chancellor. The University and City Special Battalion, eventually the 12th (Service) Battalion, York and Lancaster Regiment, was officially recognised on 10th September and volunteers were sought from the professional classes, particularly the university, ex-public school, lawyers, clerks and journalists.

The Battalion trained at a newly constructed camp at Redmires and later at Cannock Chase before embarking for Egypt in December 1915. They arrived in France in March 1916 and sustained very heavy casualties at the Battle of the Somme.

www.pals.org.uk/sheffield/index.htm

York and Lancaster Regiment

The York and Lancs., formed in 1881 by the amalgamation of the 65th and 84th Regiments of Foot, traditionally drew the bulk of its recruits from South Yorkshire. During peacetime one battalion was usually stationed at home while the other was garrisoned abroad, and at the outbreak of war the 1st Battalion was in India while the 2nd was at Limerick. A 3rd Battalion, Special Reserve, was also established to provide trained reinforcements and during the war the regiment grew in strength to no less than 22 battalions.

http://www.rotherham.gov.uk/graphics/Learning/Museums/EDSYLRM.htm

Hallamshire Battalion

The Hallamshires recruited exclusively from the Sheffield area. Originally formed in 1859 as the Hallamshire Rifle Volunteer Corps, it became the 4th (Hallamshire) Battalion, York and Lancaster Regiment on the formation of the Territorial Force in 1908. The Hallamshires, to be designated 1/4th York and Lancs., were mobilised on the outbreak of war and another two reserve battalions, 2/4th and 3/4th, were raised to provide reinforcements. The 5th Battalion, which recruited in the Rotherham area, was similarly expanded.

http://www.yorkshirevolunteers.org.uk/hallamshire.htm

King's Own Yorkshire Light Infantry (KOYLI)

The 51st and 105th Regiments of Foot amalgamated in 1881 to form the King's Own Light Infantry (South Yorkshire Regiment), later becoming the King's Own (Yorkshire Light Infantry). With headquarters in Pontefract, the regiment recruited mainly from the industrial West Riding. At the beginning of the war the regular battalions were Singapore and Dublin, the 3rd (Reserve) Battalion existed to provide reinforcements and the 4th and 5th Battalions formed part of the Territorial Force. During the war the regiment raised a total of 13 battalions.

King's Own Yorkshire Light Infantry Regimental Museum http://www.armymuseums.org.uk/museums/0000000055-King-s-Own-Yorkshire-Light-Infantry-Museum-Collection.htm

Queen's Own Yorkshire Dragoons

The Yorkshire West Riding Yeomanry, formed in 1794, comprised two regiments, the 1st (Southern) and 2nd (Northern) Regiments. It was disbanded in 1802 when the war with France ended, but was revived in 1803 and after several changes in name the volunteers became part of the Territorial Force in 1908, re-titled the Queen's Own Yorkshire Dragoons TF. 'A' Squadron comprised four troops, the 1st, 2nd and 4th in Sheffield and the 3rd in Rotherham.

Queen's Own Yorkshire Yeomanry Museum http://www.armymuseums.org.uk/museums/000000030-Queen-s-Own-Yorkshire-Yeomanry-Museum.htm

West Riding Divisional Royal Engineers

On 28th October 1860 the Lord Lieutenant of the West Riding wrote to the War Office to offer the services of a 'Company of Engineer Volunteers' in Sheffield. The offer was accepted and, as the first in the county, the Corps became the 1st West Riding of Yorkshire Engineer Volunteers. In 1882 the Engineers moved their headquarters to buildings at the corner of Glossop Road and Gell Street, but these became too small and a new building on the site opened in December 1907. In 1908 the Corps became the West Riding Divisional Royal Engineers as part of the new Territorial Force.

3rd West Riding Brigade Royal Field Artillery

The Sheffield Artillery Volunteers were originally established in 1861 but the Corps soon became the 4th West York Artillery Volunteers. In 1880 a new Drill Hall on Edmund Road opened and after a number of army reforms, new designations and changes in role, the Corps became a field artillery unit in the new Territorial Force and was re-styled the 3rd West Riding Brigade Royal Field Artillery TF. http://www.yorkshirevolunteers.org.uk/history.htm

3rd West Riding Field Ambulance

The 3rd (West Riding) Field Ambulance was the first Royal Army Medical Corps (RAMC) unit in Sheffield. It was raised on 1st April 1908 and by 1914 the strength of the unit stood at 8 officers and 167 men. On mobilisation the Field Ambulance went to Sandbeck Park and soon broke up into 'A' and 'B' companies, which went to Aldershot for more specialised training, and 'C' company, which went to Grimsby to form part of the East Coast Defence System. Further reserve or second-line units were also formed. The 3rd (West Riding) Field Ambulance was in France from the beginning of 1916 until the end of the war and provided medical support at the Battle of the Somme.

http://www2.army.mod.uk/212fdhosp/history/index.htm

Sheffield Volunteer Defence Corps

War broke out on 4th August 1914 and on 10th August it was decided to train men who were over military age or who were ineligible for other reasons. They were formed into the Chief Constable's Civilian Corps which in January 1915 joined other volunteer units to become the Sheffield Volunteer Defence Corps. The Corps undertook duties in support of the civil and military authorities and in 1916 became part of the West Riding Volunteer Regiment. In 1918 it formed the Volunteer Battalions of the York and Lancs.

Conscientious Objectors

The National Archives guide to tracing information on conscientious objectors: http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/records/looking-for-person/conscientiousobjectors.htm

Information on local tribunals may be recorded in local newspapers which are available at Sheffield Local Studies Library.

See also http://www.ppu.org.uk/coproject/coprojectindex.html

Courts Martial ('Shot at Dawn')

The National Archives guide to tracing information on those who were given death sentences following court martial:

http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/records/research-guides/army-courts-17th-20th.htm#21361

A list of the 361 soldiers executed is available: http://www.chrishobbs.com/executions191418.htm

Information on Sheffield soldiers who were executed: http://www.chrishobbs.com/sheffieldsoldiersfww.htm

See also Oram, Gerard, *Death Sentences Passed by the Military Courts of the British Army 1914-1924* (Frances Boutle, 2005) (Sheffield Central Library Store: 355.13325 Q)

Rolls of Honour and War Memorials

Sheffield City Council maintains the City's public war memorials: https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/out--about/tourist-information/war-memorials.html

An extensive list of Sheffield memorials to the war dead: http://sheffieldsoldierww1.co.uk/Memorial/Memorials.html There are also images of many memorials and rolls of honour on www.picturesheffield.com:

Rolls of honour: http://tinyurl.com/cuh5enm War memorials: http://tinyurl.com/bn44n6k

A national website dedicated to war memorials http://www.roll-of-honour.com/

Officers Who Died in the Great War (Great Britain, War Office, 1977) (Sheffield Reference and Information Library: 940.467)

Kindell, Don, Royal Navy Roll of Honour, World War I, 1914-1918 (Naval-History.Net, 2009) (2 volumes) (Sheffield Local Studies Library: 359.1609 SQ)

Hobson, Chris., Airmen Died in the Great War, 1914-18: the roll of honour of the British and Commonwealth Air Services of the First World War (J.B. Hayward, 1995) (Sheffield Reference and Information Library: 940.467)

Bancroft, James, *The Victoria Cross Roll of Honour* (Aim High Productions, 1989) (Sheffield Reference and Information Library: 355.134)

The Imperial War Museum's War Memorial Archive http://www.ukniwm.org.uk/

List of names from Sheffield's Public War Memorials, Rolls of Honour, Church Memorial Plaques, School and College Rolls of Honour and Sheffield Works Rolls of Honour, etc., by Dean Hill

http://www.sheffieldhistory.co.uk/forums/index.php/topic/10132-sheffields-great-war-rolls-of-honour/

Hill, Dean, Sheffield Roll Call: Great War of 1914-1918 A listing of almost 20,000 names that appear on war memorials (Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.467 SQ)

A record, memorial, and roll of honour of officers, N.C.O.s and men of the 12th Battalion Yorkshire and Lancashire Regiment (Sheffield City Battalion), who fell in the War, 1914-1919 [1920]

(Sheffield Local Studies Library: local pamphlets, vol. 199 no. 12 (042 S))

Bell, E. W., Soldiers Killed on the First Day of the Somme (1977) includes a list of casualties from the York and Lancaster Regiment, etc (Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.467 SST)

Batson, Margaret (editor) *Grenoside Heroes 1914-1918* (Monteney Community Workshop, 1996)

(Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.342; also available from community libraries: 942.821)

Sheffield Central Secondary School

Memorial service to be held in Sheffield Cathedral on Tuesday, 1st July, 1919, at 12 noon, in memory of the old boys and a master who have given their lives in the service of their country. Includes the school's Roll of Honour. 1919 (Sheffield Local Studies Library: Local pamphlets, volume 185, 042 S)

Fulwood Cottage Homes, Sheffield Roll of Honour, 1914-1918 (Sheffield Archives: MD7236)

Great Central Railway Society. *Valour: in memory of G.C.R. employees who gave their lives for their country, 1914-1918* [2006] (Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.467 SF)

Stannington war memorial: http://www.stannington.webitsmart.co.uk/

Westwood, F. S.., Christ Church Heeley Monumental Inscriptions (includes names on the war memorial), 1995 (Sheffield Local Studies Library: 929.5 SQ)

Jackson, Albert, Victims of the Great War (1914-1918) remembered in Burngreave Cemetery (Friends of Burngreave Chapel and Cemetery, 2008) (Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.467 SQ; also available at Sheffield Archives: JAC/MIL and from numerous community libraries: 940.461)

Names of men from Normanton Springs and district who served in His Majesties forces [during the] Great European War, 1914-1919 (Sheffield Local Studies Library: MP 149 VL)

Parker, Michael, The Poppy People of Bolsterstone, Deepcar and Stocksbridge (revised to 2009)

(Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.467 SQ; also available via Stocksbridge Library: 940.467)

Pearson, Ian C. Sheffield soldiers killed in action 1st July 1916: the opening day of the Somme offensive (1991)

(Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.467 S)

Roll of Honour [of] Sheffield Public Libraries [for the] European War, 1914-1918 (Sheffield Local Studies Library: MP 148 VL; available on www.picturesheffield.com u05685)

Samuel Osborn & Co. Ltd., War Memoir 1914-1919 [1920] (Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.467 SST)

Sheffield City Council, Roll of Honour of Sheffield men who fell or died of wounds in the Great War, 1914-1918. [1921 with addenda] (Sheffield Archives: CA 10/3 and ROLL/MIL; also available at Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.467 S)

Index to the above roll of honour by JS (1998) (Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.467 SQ; also available at Sheffield Archives: ROLL/MIL and via Firth Park Library: 940.467 Q)

Sheffield Testing Works Ltd., Roll of Honour 1914 (Sheffield Archives: LD 2401)

Smyllie, Wendy. Roll of Honour: the Fallen and their Families [of] St. Andrew's URC Sheffield (1991)

(Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.465 S)

Thos. W. Ward Ltd., War Record and Tribute, 1914-1919 [1921] (Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.467 SST)

University of Sheffield, Roll of Honour (Sheffield Local Studies Library: local pamphlets, vol. 71 nos. 12 and 13 (042 S)); also available at Sheffield Archives: SY210)

Sheffield & District Association of Unitarian and Free Christian Churches Roll of Honour

(Sheffield Local Studies Library: MP 6013 M)

Roll of Honour: list of members of the staffs of the banks within the radius of the Sheffield Local Centre of the Institute of Bankers who have responded to the call of King and Country and who are now serving in His Majesty's Forces (Institute of Bankers, Sheffield Local Centre, 1915) (Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.467 SST)

Roll of Honour: staff & employees who have joined His Majesty's forces (Pickford, Holland & Co. Ltd, 1914) (Sheffield Local Studies Library: MP 292 L)

Births, Marriages and Deaths

Indexes to births, marriages and deaths in England and Wales are available online via websites such as www.ancestry.co.uk and www.findmypast.co.uk. You can order copy certificates from the General Register Office (GRO).

Birth, marriage and death certificates are also available from local register offices. For information on the Sheffield Register Office see https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/your-city-council/register-office.html

Sheffield Archives holds registers of baptism (not births), marriage and burials (not deaths) from churches and chapels in the Sheffield area. To use these you need to know in which church or chapel the event took place.

For details of Anglican registers at Sheffield Archives: https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/libraries/archives-and-local-studies/collections/parish-registers

For non-conformist registers (Methodists, Baptists, etc.) at Sheffield Archives: https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/libraries/archives-and-local-studies/collections/non-conformist-chapel-registers.html

For Roman Catholic registers at Sheffield Archives:

https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/libraries/archives-and-local-studies/collections/roman-catholic-church-registers.html

Census Returns

A population census has been undertaken every 10 years since 1801 (with the exception of 1941). They are kept confidential for 100 years so the latest you can see is 1911. Census returns record details of every citizen including name, address, age, marital status and birthplace. Those for 1911 are available online via websites such as www.ancestry.co.uk and www.findmypast.co.uk.

You can access Ancestry for free at every library and archive service across South Yorkshire.

Electoral Registers

Electoral registers for Sheffield are available at Sheffield Local Studies Library. For more information see www.sheffield.gov.uk/libraries/archives-and-local-studies/collections/electoral-registers.html.

- There were no registers compiled between 1914 and 1920*.
- The registers only cover the Sheffield district as it was at the time.
- The registers for areas which are now within the Sheffield boundary but which were formerly outside Sheffield, may be held by Derbyshire or West Yorkshire libraries.
- Women over 30 were granted the vote in 1918 and almost everyone over the age of 21 could take part in an election by 1928.

Newspapers

The main titles available at Sheffield Local Studies Library are: *Sheffield Daily Telegraph*, 1855 - 1986; the *Sheffield Independent* 1819 - 1938 and the *Star* 1873 - date

The newspapers regularly published photographs of local servicemen, with varying amounts of biographical information. An index to references to soldiers mentioned in the *Sheffield Daily Independent*, 1914 - 1915 and the *Sheffield Year Book* for 1915 by Pat Clark is available at the Local Studies Library (940.467 SQ)

^{*}There are 5 sample pages only of the 1918 Absent Voters List (Sheffield Local Studies Library: MP 1746 M)

Sheffield Daily Telegraph. [Photographs from the Sheffield Daily Telegraph, 1914-1917].

(Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.3 SSTQ)

There are few indexes to the newspapers but other sources can be used to try to establish the dates of events. 'The year's record' in *The Sheffield Year Book (Local Studies Library: 032.74 S)* provides a chronological list of events taken from the newspapers.

Although the newspapers are usually only accessible on microfilm, original copies of some special issues have survived:

Yorkshire Telegraph and Star, Sunday, 2 August 1914. War Special - First shots fired in European war (Sheffield Local Studies Library: MP 209 VL)

Yorkshire Telegraph and Star, Monday, 11 November 1918. War Special - The World War at an end (Sheffield Local Studies Library: MP 202 VL)

Trade Directories

Sheffield Archives and Local Studies have trade directories (listing businesses and private residents) for the war period. For more information see https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/libraries/archives-and-local-studies/collections/trade-directories.html

Schools

Sheffield Archives holds records of admission to several hundred local authority schools across the city. These record the name of the pupil, address at the time of admission, names of parents or guardians, date they left the school and sometimes their subsequent school or other destination.

School records contain sensitive personal data and access to them may be restricted. Contact Sheffield Archives for further guidance (archives@Sheffield.gov.uk)

Hospitals and Mental Institutions

The flow of casualties from the war soon overwhelmed the existing medical facilities in Britain, just as it had the hospitals in France and Flanders. As a result, many civilian hospitals and large buildings were turned over to military use.

With the threat of war in 1913 the 3rd Northern General Hospital was formed under the command of Lt. Col. J Sinclair White. On the outbreak of the First World War the hospital became a Base Hospital established in Sheffield for dealing with the wounded from the Front. The hospital was first formed at Brook House, Gell Street, but later took over the Sheffield Teachers' Training College in Collegiate Crescent. The wounded began to arrive there in August 1914, after the Battle of Mons.

The South Yorkshire Asylum at Wadsley was also used as a war hospital. During March 1915, patients were evacuated and the hospital was adapted for military use under the name of Wharncliffe War Hospital. The institution ceased to be a 'War Hospital' on 21 July 1920, having treated nearly 37,000 war casualties since opening on 1 April 1915.

The Sheffield Union Hospital (also known as Fir Vale Hospital) housed Belgian refugees during World War One, and over 15,000 soldiers, including men from the Sheffield Battalion who had been wounded on the Somme, were treated in a new children's hospital which had opened in 1916. Two of the new wards at the Royal Hospital were used for wounded servicemen before they reverted to civilian use in 1919. One hundred beds at The Royal Infirmary were offered to the War Office to serve as part of the 3rd Northern General Hospital. In March 1915, Winter Street Hospital was handed over to the military authorities to be used for military wounded.

Sometimes registers of admission and discharge to hospitals and mental institutions are available; however, as such records contain sensitive personal data access to them may be restricted. Contact Sheffield Archives for further guidance (archives@Sheffield.gov.uk)

Military Admissions Registers for Hospitals in Sheffield, 1914 - 1918 (Sheffield Archives: SY641/115/1-7)

Admission and Discharge Books: Field Service, 1916 - 1919 (Sheffield Archives: NHS37/7/1)

For details of other Sheffield hospital archives see https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/libraries/archives-and-local-studies/collections/hospital-records.html

Further Reading

Bridger, Geoff., *The Great War Handbook - a Guide for Family Historians* (Pen and Sword, 2009) (Sheffield Local Studies Library: 940.4 S)

Fowler, Simon, *Tracing Your First World War Ancestors*. (Pen & Sword Family History, 2013)

(Sheffield Central Lending Library: 929.1072 LOC; earlier edition available at Sheffield Local Studies Library: 929.3 S)

Fowler, Simon, *Tracing Your Army Ancestors*. (Pen & Sword Family History, 2013) (Sheffield Central Lending Library: 929.1; earlier edition available at Sheffield Archives: FOW/MIL)

Holding, Norman, *World War 1 Army Ancestry* (4th edition revised by Iain Swinnerton. FFHS Publications, 2004) (Sheffield Reference and Information Library: 929.341)

Spencer, William, *Army Records: a Guide for Family Historians*. (National Archives, 2008)

(Sheffield Reference and Information Library: 929.1072)

Sheffield Archives and Local Studies services collect and preserve original records and printed material relating to Sheffield and the surrounding area.

The information dates from the 12th century to the present and relates to Sheffield, South Yorkshire and North Derbyshire.

Included are extensive collections of books • pamphlets • photographs • church registers • newspapers • census records • minutes • diaries • films • maps • deeds • records from schools • hospitals • businesses and charities • family estates • personal papers etc.

Our facilities include:

Study areas • expert staff on hand to help you make the most of your visit • a library of reference books • photocopying and photography services • free Internet access • microform machines and printers • catalogues and indexes • a range of useful publications for sale • CD-Rom library • online image library.

Adding to our collections

Sheffield Libraries and Archives seeks to preserve information about events in our city's history. If you have photographs or personal papers that may be worth preserving please consider safeguarding them for current and future generations by placing them in the care of Sheffield Libraries and Archives. It is only through the generosity of individuals and organisations that we are able to have a complete record of important events in the history of Sheffield and the nation. We are interested in photographs, flyers and posters, minutes of meetings etc. For advice on record keeping and the facilities we offer please contact us (archives@sheffield.gov.uk or 0114 203 9395).

Sheffield Local Studies Library

Sheffield Archives

1st floor Central Library Surrey Street Sheffield S1 1XZ

52 Shoreham Street Sheffield **S14SP**

Tel: 0114 273 4753 Fax: 0114 273 5009 Tel: 0114 203 9395 Fax: 0114 203 9398

localstudies.library@sheffield.gov.uk

archives@sheffield.gov.uk

www.sheffield.gov.uk/archives

www.sheffield.gov.uk/archives

(selected) Sheffield Local Studies Library catalogue

(selected) Archives catalogues:

http:

www.calmview.eu/SheffieldArchives/CalmView

and

//library.sheffield.gov.uk/uhtbin/webcat

www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/a2a

For 55,000 images of Sheffield: www.picturesheffield.com

Sheffield City Council	www.sheffield.gov.uk/archives
B	www.twitter.com/shefflibraries
flickr	www.flickr.com/photos/shefflibraries/collections/72157629374979280/
YouTube	www.youtube.com/user/SheffieldArchives1
f	www.facebook.com/shefflibraries